
      GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941 

 

 
Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941-3188 
Visit our web site: www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

Original Post Date: 02/13/2020 
  

Amended* Post Date:  
 

The following documents are included in the packet for the 
County Board Meeting on February 18, 2020: 

1) Agenda  

2) Minutes from 12/17/19 

3) Resolutions 

a. Resolution 1-2020 Salary for County Clerk 2021-2024 

b. Resolution 2-2020 Salary for Register of Deeds 2021-2024 

c. Resolution 3-2020 Salary for County Treasurer 2021-2024 

4) Ordinances 

a. Ordinance 1-2020 Rezone in the Town of Brooklyn: Robert G. 
Herrmann Estate, Owner  

b. Ordinance 2-2020 Rezone in the Town of Marquette: Scott O. 
Sommers, Owner documents 

c. Ordinance 3-2020 Amending Green Lake County Ordinance 
257.11 C.4. – Operation of All-Terrain/Utility Terrain Vehicle 
Routes 



GREEN LAKE COUNTY  
                        OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

  Elizabeth A. Otto    Office:  920-294-4005 
County Clerk    FAX:    920-294-4009 

 

 

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled.  Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or 
audio assistance, should contact the County Clerk’s Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date 0f the meeting. 

 

Green Lake County Board of Supervisors 

Meeting Notice 
The Green Lake County Board of Supervisors will convene at the Government Center in Room #0902 in the City 

of Green Lake, Wisconsin on Tuesday, the 18th day of February, 2020 at 6:00 PM for the regular meeting of the 

Board.  Business to be transacted include: 

 AGENDA 

 

County Board of                  

Supervisors 

 

   

Dist. 1     Larry Jenkins 

Dist. 2     Vicki Bernhagen 

Dist. 3     Curtis Talma  

Dist. 4     David Abendroth 

Dist. 5     Peter Wallace 

Dist. 6     Brian Floeter 

Dist. 7    Charlie Wielgosh  

Dist. 8     Patricia Garro 

Dist. 9     Bill Boutwell 

Dist. 10   Sue Wendt 

Dist. 11   Harley Reabe 

Dist. 12   Robert Schweder 

Dist. 13   Kathleen Morris 

Dist. 14   Dennis Mulder 

Dist. 15   Katie Mehn 

Dist. 16   Joe Gonyo 

Dist. 17  Keith Hess 

Dist. 18  Richard Trochinski 

Dist. 19  Robert Lyon 

 

 

 

 

1.  Call to Order 

2.  Roll Call 

3.  Reading of the Call 

4.  Pledge of Allegiance 

5.  Minutes of 12/17/19 meeting 

6.  Announcements 

7.  Public Comment (3 minute limit) 

8.  Correspondence 

 Wisconsin Historical Society – Methodist Episcopal Church,  

Village of Marquette 

9.  Appearances 

 ADVOCAP update – Mike Bonertz, Executive Director 

10.  Resolutions 

 Res. 1-2020  Salary for County Clerk 2021-2024 

 Res. 2-2020  Salary for Register of Deeds 2021-2024 

 Res. 3-2020  Salary for County Treasurer 2021-2024 

11.    Ordinances 

 Ord. 1-2020  Rezone in the Town of Brooklyn: Robert G. 

Herrmann Estate, Owner 

 Ord. 2-2020  Rezone in the Town of Marquette: Scott O. 

Sommers, Owner 

 Ord. 3-2020  Amending Green Lake County Ordinance §257.11 

C.4. – Operation on All-Terrain/Utility Terrain Vehicle Routes 

12.    Committee Appointments  

13.  Departments to Report on March 17, 2020 

14.  Future Agenda Items for Action & Discussion 

15.  Adjourn 
 

Given under my hand and official seal at the Government Center in the City of 

Green Lake, Wisconsin, this 7th day of February, 2020. 

 

                                                         Elizabeth A. Otto, Green Lake County Clerk 

  
 

 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

MISSION: 

 

1) Fiscal Responsibility 

2) Quality Service 

3) Innovative Leadership 

4) Continual Improvement 

in County Government 

 



 
 

DRAFT 
To be approved at the February 18, 2020 meeting 

December 17, 2019   Page 1 
 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

BOARD PROCEEDINGS   

REGULAR SESSION 

December 17, 2019 

The Green Lake County Board of Supervisors met in regular session, Tuesday, December 17, 2019, at 6:00 

PM in the County Board Room, Green Lake, Wisconsin for the regular meeting. 

The Board was called to order by Harley Reabe, Chairman.  Roll call taken - Present – 18, Absent – 1 (Katie 

Mehn-District #15)  
 

Supervisor  Supervisor Districts 

Larry Jenkins 1 

Vicki Bernhagen 2 

Curt Talma 3 

David Abendroth 4 

Peter Wallace 5 

Brian Floeter 6 

Charlie Wielgosh 7 

Patti Garro 8 

Bill Boutwell 9 

Sue Wendt 10   

Harley Reabe 11 

Robert Schweder 12 

Kathy Morris 13 

Dennis Mulder 14 

Joe Gonyo 16 

Keith Hess 17 

Richard Trochinski 18   

Robert Lyon 19 

  

READING OF THE CALL 

The Green Lake County Board of Supervisors will convene at the Courthouse at the Government Center in the 

City of Green Lake, Wisconsin on Tuesday the 17th day of December, 2019 at 6:00 PM for the regular 

meeting of the Board. Regular monthly business to be transacted includes: 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 



 
 

DRAFT 
To be approved at the February 18, 2020 meeting 

December 17, 2019   Page 2 
 

READING OF THE CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

MINUTES OF 11/12/19 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

PUBLIC COMMENT (3 MIN LIMIT) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

LETTER TO LAND CONSERVATION FROM WI DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER 

PROTECTION AND CLEAN SWEEP UPDATE 

RECOGNITION OF SERVICE – Mark Putzke, Chief Deputy 

APPEARANCES 

 Bill Hutchison, IT Director – update on the Information Technology Department 

RESOLUTIONS 

 Resolution 21-2019 Resolution for Inclusion Under the Income Continuation Insurance Plan 

 Resolution 22-2019 Relating to Creating a Full-time Communications Officer Position in the Sheriff’s Office 

 Resolution 23-2019 Resolution Accepting Duty as Fiscal Agent for the ADRC Consortium of Adams, 

Waushara and Green Lake Counties 

ORDINANCES 

 Ordinance 19-2019  Creating an Ordinance Regarding the Use of County Facilities 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS  

DEPARTMENTS TO REPORT ON February 18, 2020 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FOR ACTION & DISCUSSION 

ADJOURN 

Given under my hand and official seal at the Government Center in the City of Green Lake, Wisconsin this 

12th day of December, 2019. 

 

Elizabeth A. Otto 

Green Lake County Clerk 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

1. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

 

MINUTES OF 11/12/2019 

 

2. Motion/second (Hess/Trochinski) to approve the minutes of November 12, 2019 with no changes or 

corrections.  Motion carried with no negative vote. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

3. The next County Board meeting will take place on February 18, 2020 at 6:00 PM.  There is no County 

Board meeting scheduled for January. 

 

4. Chair Reabe gave the supervisors an update on the first annual Christmas door decorating contest which 

most of the county departments participated in.   
 

 



 
 

DRAFT 
To be approved at the February 18, 2020 meeting 

December 17, 2019   Page 3 
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Limit) 
 

5. Sheriff Mark Podoll updated the Board on the caroling opportunity that many Sheriff’s Office employees 

took part in recently to 7 area nursing homes.  He stated it was a great experience for everyone involved.     

 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

6. None 

 

LETTER TO LAND CONSERVATION FROM WI DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE 

AND CONSUMER PROTECTION AND CLEAN SWEEP UPDATE 
 

7. Bob Schweder, Supervisor #12, updated the Board on the Clean Sweep event which is sponsored annually 

by the Land Conservation Department.  Participation continues to grow each year and the event provides a 

much needed service to residents of Green Lake County.  Schweder urged the Board to make sure funding 

remains available in the future. 
 

RECOGNITION OF SERVICE – Mark Putzke, Chief Deputy 
 

8. Chair Reabe presented Chief Deputy Mark Putzke with a plaque upon his retirement with Green Lake 

County after 31 years of service.  Putzke most recently served as Chief Deputy in the Sheriff’s Office.  Reabe 

thanked Putzke for his dedication and wished him well in the future.   
  

APPEARANCES   

 

9. Bill Hutchison, IT Director, provided an outline of the duties of the Information Technology Department 

along with special projects they are currently working on such as election security. 

 

RESOLUTIONS  

 

10. Resolution 21-2019 Resolution for Inclusion Under the Income Continuation Insurance Plan.  

Motion/second (Bernhagen/Trochinski) to adopt Resolution No. 21-2019.  No discussion.  Roll call vote 

on motion to adopt Resolution 21-2019 – Ayes – 18, Nays – 0, Abstain – 0, Absent – 1 (Mehn).  Resolution 

21-2019 passed as adopted. 

 

11. Resolution 22-2019 Relating to Creating a Full-time Communications Officer Position in the Sheriff’s 

Office.  Motion/second (Gonyo/Schweder) to adopt Resolution No. 22-2019 contingent on approval of the 

fiscal note by the Finance Committee and acknowledging that the approval of this resolution will require a 

2/3 vote due to the budget amendment included as part of the fiscal note.  Discussion held.  Roll call vote on 

motion to adopt Resolution 22-2019 – Ayes – 18, Nays – 0, Abstain – 0, Absent – 1 (Mehn).  Resolution 22-

2019 passed as adopted. 

 



 
 

DRAFT 
To be approved at the February 18, 2020 meeting 

December 17, 2019   Page 4 
 

12. Resolution 23-2019 Resolution Accepting Duty as Fiscal Agent for the ADRC Consortium of Adams, 

Waushara and Green Lake Counties.  Motion/second (Weilgosh/Gonyo) to adopt Resolution No. 23-2019.   

Discussion held regarding the length of the contract.  Roll call vote on motion to adopt Resolution 23-2019 

– Ayes – 18, Nays – 0, Abstain – 0, Absent – 1 (Mehn).  Resolution 23-2019 passed as adopted. 

 

ORDINANCES 

 

13.  Ordinance 19-2019 Creating an Ordinance Regarding the Use of County Facilities.  Motion/second 

(Abendroth/Garro) to enact Ordinance No. 19-2019.  Discussion held regarding insurance requirements.  

Corporation Counsel Dawn Klockow stated the requirements were recommended by the County’s 

insurance carrier.  Roll call vote on motion to enact Ordinance 19-2019 – Ayes – 18, Nays – 0, Abstain – 0, 

Absent – 1 (Mehn).  Ordinance 19-2019 passed as enacted. 

 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 

 

14. Chair Reabe appointed Patty Pieper to the WinneFox Library Board for a 2 year term, Robert Burdick to the 

Veteran’s Service Commission for a 2 year term, and incoming Chief Deputy Matt Vandekolk to the 

Highway Traffic Safety Commission.   

 

15. Motion/second (Boutwell/Wendt) to approve the appointments.  Motion carried with no negative vote. 

 

DEPARTMENTS TO REPORT ON February 18, 2020 

 

16. ADVOCAP will give an update on that organization’s activities. 

 

17. Chair Reabe wished all supervisors a Merry Christmas. 

 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FOR ACTION & DISCUSSION 

 

18. None 

 

ADJOURN 
 

19.  Chairman Reabe adjourned the meeting at 7:00 PM. 
 

20.   
 Respectfully Submitted, 

  

 

Elizabeth Otto 

County Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION NUMBER  1-2020 

SALARY FOR COUNTY CLERK 2021 - 2024 

The County Board of Supervisors of Green Lake County, Green Lake, Wisconsin, duly 
assembled at its regular meeting begun on the 18th day of February, 2020, does 
resolve as follows: 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute §59.22(1)(a)1. requires that “the board shall, before the 1 
earliest time for filing nomination papers for any elective office to be voted on in the county 2 
. . . which officer is paid in whole or part from the county treasury, establish the total annual 3 
compensation for services to be paid to the officer exclusive of reimbursements for 4 
expenses out-of-pocket.”; and 5 

WHEREAS, in 2018 the County reviewed wage comparables for the salary of the Sheriff 6 
using the counties of Adams, Marquette, Waushara, Fond du Lac, Waupaca and 7 
Columbia, and market data was developed by using the mid-point average of all counties. 8 
Based on that data, it was recommended that elected official be brought to the averaged 9 
comparable wage mid-point of the office in 2019, and 10 
 
Majority vote is needed to pass. 11 

 

Roll Call on Resolution No. 1-2020  Submitted by Administrative 
Committee: 

 
 
Ayes      , Nays     , Absent     , Abstain      

  
/s/ Harley Reabe 

        Harley Reabe, Chair 
Passed and Adopted/Rejected this 18th 
day of February 2020. 

  
/s/ Larry Jenkins 

        Larry Jenkins 
   

/s/ Katie Mehn 
County Board Chairman          Katie Mehn 

 
 

  
 

ATTEST:  County Clerk     Dennis Mulder 
Approve as to Form: 

 
 

 /s/ Brian Floeter 

Corporation Counsel      Brian Floeter 
12 



WHEREAS, the internal Department Head increases excluding elected officials in Green 13 
Lake County in 2019 were an average of 7.1% and in 2020 are budgeted at an average of 14 
3.49%, and 15 
 16 
WHEREAS, the annual salary increases for the County Clerk, Register of Deeds, and 17 
Treasurer has been an average of 1.86% annually for the preceding 4 years, and 18 
 19 
WHEREAS, the earliest time for filing nomination papers is April 15, 2020, therefore 20 
the salary for the Green Lake County Clerk must be set no later than that date. 21 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the County Clerk of Green 22 
Lake County for the periods below shall be: 23 
 24 
 January 7, 2021 to December 31, 2021  $73,501.71  2.5% 25 
 January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022 $75,339.25  2.5% 26 
 January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023 $77,222.73  2.5% 27 
 January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024 $79,153.30  2.5% 28 
 

FISCAL NOTE:  Approved by Finance  Disapproved by Finance 29 
 30 
Salary Increase: 31 
 32 
2021   $1,792.72 increase  2023   $1,883.48 increase 33 
2022   $1,837.54 increase  2024  $1,930.57 increase 34 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2-2020 

SALARY FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS 2021 - 2024 

The County Board of Supervisors of Green Lake County, Green Lake, Wisconsin, duly 
assembled at its regular meeting begun on the 18th day of February, 2020, does 
resolve as follows: 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute §59.22(1)(a)1. requires that “the board shall, before the 1 
earliest time for filing nomination papers for any elective office to be voted on in the county 2 
. . . which officer is paid in whole or part from the county treasury, establish the total annual 3 
compensation for services to be paid to the officer exclusive of reimbursements for 4 
expenses out-of-pocket.”; and 5 

WHEREAS, in 2018 the County reviewed wage comparables for the salary of the Sheriff 6 
using the counties of Adams, Marquette, Waushara, Fond du Lac, Waupaca and 7 
Columbia, and market data was developed by using the mid-point average of all counties. 8 
Based on that data, it is recommended that elected official be brought to the averaged 9 
comparable wage mid-point of the office in 2019, and 10 
 
Majority vote is needed to pass. 11 

 

Roll Call on Resolution No. 2-2020  Submitted by Administrative 
Committee: 

 
 
Ayes      , Nays     , Absent     , Abstain      

  
/s/ Harley Reabe 

        Harley Reabe, Chair 
Passed and Adopted/Rejected this 18th 
day of February 2020. 

  
/s/ Larry Jenkins 

        Larry Jenkins 
   

/s/ Katie Mehn 
County Board Chairman          Katie Mehn 

 
 

  
 

ATTEST:  County Clerk     Dennis Mulder 
Approve as to Form: 

 
 

 /s/ Brian Floeter 

Corporation Counsel      Brian Floeter 
12 



WHEREAS, the internal Department Head increases excluding elected officials in Green 13 
Lake County in 2019 were an average of 7.1% and in 2020 are budgeted at an average of 14 
3.49%, and 15 
 16 
WHEREAS, the earliest time for filing nomination papers is April 15, 2020, therefore 17 
the salary for the Green Lake Register of Deeds must be set no later than that date. 18 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the Register of Deeds of Green 19 
Lake County for the periods below shall be: 20 
 21 
 January 5, 2021 to December 31, 2021  $69,596.05  2.5% 22 
 January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022 $71,335.95  2.5% 23 
 January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023 $73,119.35  2.5% 24 
 January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024 $74,947.33  2.5% 25 
 26 
FISCAL NOTE:  Approved by Finance  Disapproved by Finance 27 
 28 
Salary Increase: 29 
 30 
2021 $1,697.46 increase  2023 $1,783.40 increase 31 
2022 $1,739.90 increase  2024 $1,827.98 increase 32 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 3-2020 

SALARY FOR COUNTY TREASURER 2021 - 2024 

The County Board of Supervisors of Green Lake County, Green Lake, Wisconsin, duly 
assembled at its regular meeting begun on the 18th day of February, 2020, does 
resolve as follows: 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute §59.22(1)(a)1. requires that “the board shall, before the 1 
earliest time for filing nomination papers for any elective office to be voted on in the county 2 
. . . which officer is paid in whole or part from the county treasury, establish the total annual 3 
compensation for services to be paid to the officer exclusive of reimbursements for 4 
expenses out-of-pocket.”; and 5 

WHEREAS, in 2018 the County reviewed wage comparables for the salary of the Sheriff 6 
using the counties of Adams, Marquette, Waushara, Fond du Lac, Waupaca and 7 
Columbia, and market data was developed by using the mid-point average of all counties. 8 
Based on that data, it is recommended that elected official be brought to the averaged 9 
comparable wage mid-point of the office in 2019, and 10 
 
Majority vote is needed to pass. 11 

 

Roll Call on Resolution No. 3-2020  Submitted by Administrative 
Committee: 

 
 
Ayes      , Nays     , Absent     , Abstain      

  
/s/ Harley Reabe 

        Harley Reabe, Chair 
Passed and Adopted/Rejected this 18th 
day of February 2020. 

  
/s/ Larry Jenkins 

        Larry Jenkins 
   

/s/ Katie Mehn 
County Board Chairman          Katie Mehn 

 
 

  
 

ATTEST:  County Clerk     Dennis Mulder 
Approve as to Form: 

 
 

 /s/ Brian Floeter 

Corporation Counsel      Brian Floeter 
12 



WHEREAS, the internal Department Head increases excluding elected officials in Green 13 
Lake County in 2019 were an average of 7.1% and in 2020 are budgeted at an average of 14 
3.49%, and 15 
 16 
WHEREAS, the annual salary increases for the County Clerk, Register of Deeds, and 17 
Treasurer has been an average of 1.86% annually for the preceding 4 years, and 18 
 19 
WHEREAS, the earliest time for filing nomination papers is April 15, 2020, therefore 20 
the salary for the Green Lake County Treasurer must be set no later than that date. 21 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the County Treasurer of Green 22 
Lake County for the periods below shall be: 23 
 24 
 January 5, 2021 to December 31, 2021  $69,596.05  2.5% 25 
 January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022 $71,335.95  2.5% 26 
 January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023 $73,119.35  2.5% 27 
 January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024 $74,947.33  2.5% 28 
 29 
FISCAL NOTE:  Approved by Finance  Disapproved by Finance 30 
 31 
Salary Increase: 32 
 33 
2021 $1,697.46 increase  2023 $1,783.40 increase 34 
2022 $1,739.90 increase  2024 $1,827.98 increase 35 



ORDINANCE NO. 1–2020 
 

Relating to:  Rezone in the Town of Brooklyn 
Owner:  Robert Glenn Herrmann Estate 

Gerald L. Herrmann, Personal Representative 
        
 
The County Board of Supervisors of Green Lake County, Green Lake, Wisconsin, duly 
assembled at its regular meeting begun on the 18th day of February, 2020, does ordain 
as follows: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Green Lake County Zoning Ordinance, 1 
Chapter 350 as amended, Article IV Zoning Districts, Section 350-26 Official Map, as 2 
relates to the Town of Brooklyn, shall be amended as follows: 3 
 
N6639 Valley View Drive, Parcel #004-00222-0700, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1190 4 
excluding Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 2035; Part of the SW¼ and SE¼ of Section 11, 5 
T16N, R13E.  Rezone request from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-1 Single-6 
Family Residence District.  To be determined by Certified Survey Map.   7 
 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this ordinance shall become effective upon passage 8 
and publication. 9 
 

Roll Call on Resolution No. 1-2020  Submitted by Land Use Planning & 
Zoning Committee: 

 
 
Ayes      , Nays      , Absent    , Abstain     

  

        Robert Lyon, Chair 
Passed and Enacted/Rejected this 18th 
day of February, 2020. 

  
/s/ Harley Reabe 

        Harley Reabe, Vice Chair 
 
 

  
/s/ William Boutwell 

County Board Chairman          William Boutwell 
 
 

  
/s/ Curt Talma 

ATTEST:  County Clerk     Curt Talma 
Approve as to Form: 

 
 

  
/s/ Peter Wallace 

Dawn N. Klockow, Corporation Counsel   Peter Wallace 
         
 

















ORDINANCE NO.  3–2020 
 

Amending Green Lake County Ordinance §257.11 C.4. - Operation on All-
terrain/Utility terrain Vehicle Routes 
 
The County Board of Supervisors of Green Lake County, Green Lake Wisconsin, duly 
assembled at its regular meeting begun on the 18th day of February 2020, does ordain 
as follows: 
 
 

Roll Call on Ordinance No.       -2020  Submitted by Highway Committee: 
 

 
Ayes      , Nays      , Absent    , Abstain     

  
 

        Dennis Mulder, Chair 
Passed and Enacted/Rejected this 18th 
day of February, 2020. 

  
/s/ David Abendroth 

        David Abendroth, Vice-chair 
 
 

  
/s/ Robert Schweder 

County Board Chairman          Robert Schweder 
 
 

  
 

ATTEST:  County Clerk     Charlie Wielgosh 
Approve as to Form: 

 
/s/Dawn Klockow 

  
/s/Vicki Bernhagen 

Corporation Counsel      Vicki Bernhagen 
         
 
 

1 



NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY 2 
OF GREEN LAKE DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:  3 
 
Section 1.  Green Lake County Ordinance, No. 257-11, Operation on All-terrain/Utility 4 
terrain Vehicle Routes, is amended as follows (deletions are by strikeout, additions are in 5 
bold) : 6 
 
C. General limitations.  The following limitations apply on all county trunk highways 7 

designated as ATV routes: 8 
 
 

4. ATVs and UTVs may only be operated on an approved ATV route between one 9 
half hour before sunrise and one half hour after sunset from April 15th through 10 
November 15th 5:00 a.m. to midnight, year round (January 1 through 11 
December 31). 12 

 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 13 
 
Section 3.  The repeal and recreation of any section herein shall not have any effect on 14 
existing litigation and shall not operate as an abatement of any action or proceeding then 15 
pending or by virtue of the repealed sections. 16 
 
Section 4. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 17 
repealed. 18 


	CoBrdNoticeFeb18
	County BoardDec17Min.doc
	Res 1-2020 Salary for County Clerk 2021-2024
	Res 2-2020 Salary for ROD 2021-2024
	Res 3-2020 Salary for Treasurer 2021-2024
	Report2CBSommersRzn
	PrfPubSommers 2-6-20
	TwnNtcSommers
	Ord 1-2020 Rezone in T-Brooklyn Herrmann Estate
	Hermann Rezone Map
	ADP6A3.tmp
	Original Post Date: 02/13/2020
	Amended* Post Date:
	The following documents are included in the packet for the County Board Meeting on February 18, 2020:
	1) Agenda
	2) Minutes from 12/17/19
	3) Resolutions
	a. Resolution 1-2020 Salary for County Clerk 2021-2024
	b. Resolution 2-2020 Salary for Register of Deeds 2021-2024
	c. Resolution 3-2020 Salary for County Treasurer 2021-2024
	4) Ordinances
	a. Ordinance 1-2020 Rezone in the Town of Brooklyn: Robert G. Herrmann Estate, Owner
	b. Ordinance 2-2020 Rezone in the Town of Marquette: Scott O. Sommers, Owner documents

	ADP9A9F.tmp
	Original Post Date: 02/13/2020
	Amended* Post Date:
	The following documents are included in the packet for the County Board Meeting on February 18, 2020:
	1) Agenda
	2) Minutes from 12/17/19
	3) Resolutions
	a. Resolution 1-2020 Salary for County Clerk 2021-2024
	b. Resolution 2-2020 Salary for Register of Deeds 2021-2024
	c. Resolution 3-2020 Salary for County Treasurer 2021-2024
	4) Ordinances
	a. Ordinance 1-2020 Rezone in the Town of Brooklyn: Robert G. Herrmann Estate, Owner
	b. Ordinance 2-2020 Rezone in the Town of Marquette: Scott O. Sommers, Owner documents
	c. Ordinance 3-2020 Amending Green Lake County Ordinance 257.11 C.4. – Operation of All-Terrain/Utility Terrain Vehicle Routes




